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National (Switzerland):

Authorities 

l Swissmedic, Swiss agency for therapeutic products (SATP)

www.swissmedic.ch/?lang=en   

l Federal office of public health (FOPH)

www.bag.admin.ch/?lang=en   

l Federal veterinary office (FVO) 

www.bvet.admin.ch/?lang=en   

Legal foundations 

l Classified library of federal legislation

www.admin.ch/ch/e/rs/rs.html  

812.2 Pharmaceutical products and medical devices (Laws and regulations) 

Drug compendiums 

English is not an official language of the Swiss Confederation. The following documents are only 

available in German/French and German, respectively. (The links lead you to the German 

version).

l Documed (human drugs) 

www.documed.ch/Documed/de/   

l Vetpharm (veterinary drugs) 

www.vetpharm.uzh.ch/perldocs/index_t.htm   

Drug lists/drug register 

English is not an official language of the Swiss Confederation. The following documents are only 

available in German/French. (The links lead you to the German version).

l List of Specialties (SL) / IT Register

www.bag.admin.ch/themen/krankenversich...   

International:

Authorities 

l Germany: Bundesinstitut für Arzneimittel und Medizinprodukte (BfArM) 
www.bfarm.de   

l France: Agence française de sécurité sanitaire des produits de santé (Afssaps) 
www.afssaps.fr   

l UK: Medicines and Healthcare products Regulatory Agency (MHRA) 

www.mhra.gov.uk   

l Europe: European Medicines Agency (EMEA) 

www.emea.europa.eu   

l USA: Food and Drug Administration 

www.fda.gov   

Drug compendiums 

l Germany: Rote Liste (password required) 

www.rote-liste.de/Online/login_html   

l France: Vidal 

www.vidal.fr   

l UK: Medicines Compendium 

www.emc.medicines.org.uk   

l Europe: European Public Assessment Report (EPAR) 

www.emea.europa.eu/htms/human/epar/eparintro.htm   

l USA: Drugs@FDA – FDA Approved Drug Products  

www.accessdata.fda.gov/scripts/cder/drugsatfda/index.cfm   

Institution 

l International: World Health Organisation (WHO) 

www.who.int   

Miscellaneous:

Drug classifications and definitions 

l International Nonproprietary Names (INN) 

www.who.int/medicines/services/inn/   

l Anatomical Therapeutic Chemical (ATC) Classification 
www.whocc.no   

l Standard Terms (password required) 

www.edqm.eu/StandardTerms   

Dictionary 

l LEO 

dict.leo.org   
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